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	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	
	COMMERCIAL
	

	1.
	
	

	
	TECHNICAL
	

	1. 
	If you already have purchased the data, is this for maintenance? Are you maintaining the current data, are we then required to buy the data and then implement?
	The technical evaluation criteria provide volumes expected from bidders. 

	2. 
	What GIS Applications are currently deployed and want to maintain?


	GeoServer & Leaflet and QGIS – however we will be directed by the winning bidders GIS applications. But the winning bidder must provide what is compatible with SQL Server Environment  

	3. 
	On point 3.1 – can we offer Individual components?
	The winning bidder would offer end-to-end solution as contained in the Business Requirement Specification document

	4. 
	What geo-coding software are you currently using?


	It is current incumbent tool – geocoding software rating is part of technical evaluation criteria

	5. 
	On point 3.8.2.1-point g. National Address Register, we assume you currently have this data from the incumbent, as a bidder are we supposed to quote provision of new NAD or are we going to maintain the current one? It is our understanding that the NAD is provided by the incumbent.

1.
Point of interest: Are they POI linked to CIPC registration.
	Yes, we get it from the incumbent – but bidders are rated on “full sets” as such quote on new NAD.
On Points of Interest, we expect guidance from bidders as practitioners in the field

	6. 
	Software and Services: 3.8.3.2 What are you currently using for reporting at the moment?


	We are currently on Ms SQL Server 2019; our hosting server is Dell Power edge R910 with Microsoft BI stack tools and Geoserver & leaflet. We also have QGIS but on a limited scale  

	7. 
	On deeds Data, what is the Insight property Value?
	The estimated property value, regardless of selling price 
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